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To

COVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT & FORESTS

ITANAGAR.

No.FOR.3 tst 36 L7 - 70 Dated, ttunugu, I *"pt 2021

Sri W.Longvah,lFS,
Inspector General of Forests (C )
Ministry of Environment Forest & Climate Change,

Integrated Regional Offi ce, Guwahati,
4'l'Floor Housefed Building, G.S Road Rukminigaon,
Guwahati-781022.

Sub:- proposal fordiversionof l30.O62haof forestlandforlaying of 132 KVtransmissionlinefrom
Khupi to Seppa under Comprehensive Scheme for strengtheining of T & D system by Power

Deparlment in west & East Kameng District of Arunachal Prdesh.

Ref:- Your letter No. 3-ANA 011l20zl -GHY/I 077 -1078 dtd. 06.09.2021 .

Sir,

Please refer to above letter on the subject. In this regard, the corrected shape file of the proposed

area is enclosed herewith for your necessary action please.

It is therefore, requested to kindly issue necessary formal approval for diversion of 130.062ha

forest land for laying of above transmission line under Section-2 of the Forest (Conservation) Act'1980

Yours faithfully
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Copy to:-

PCCF (A & V)
& Nodal Officer (FCA)

l. The Chief Conservator of Forests, WAC, Banderdewa for information

2. The Chief Engineer (T&P) & Chairman, Spiu CSS T&Ds, Vidyut Bhawan, ltanagar

for information and necessary action.

3. The Executive Director, Power Grid Corporation Ltd., ltanagar for information anci

necessary action /
(R.K.Singh)

PCCF (A & v)
& Nodal Officer (FCA)
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